Clark, Amy

From: Clark, Amy

Sent: ' Tuesday, July 30, 2013 7:31 AM

To: 'OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES/CEAN'

Subject: RE: MS4 Permit Issued by EPA Region 8 -- Buckley AFB

Attachments: CORO042003_Permit transmittal letter.pdf, COR042003_BuckleyMS4_FINAL Permit.pdf;

COR042003_BuckleyMS4_SOB FINAL.pdf

Hi Cory - The permit was mailed to Colonel Clinton E. Crosier, Commander. I've attached the final
permit, statement of basis, and cover letter so you have it all in case it takes a while to filter its way
down. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks! :

Amy Clark

EPA Region 8

1595 Wynkoop St.

Mail Code: 8P-W-WW

Denver CO, 80202
303.312.7014 (office)
800.227.8917 Ext.7014 (toli-free)
303.312.6116 (fax)

----- Original Message-----

From: OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES/CEAN [mailto:corwin.oldweiler@us.af.mil]
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 9:46 AM

To: Clark, Amy

Subject: MS4 Permit Issued by EPA Region 8 -- Buckley AFB

Amy,

| have returned from leave today and got your vmail of several days ago
regarding the permit issuance; much appreciated.

I have found the permit & related documents on the Region 8 website.

| am wondering if you have the name of the commander to whom the hardcopy
was mailed? We would like to give a heads up notice to the Space Wing
office; given the time that has transpired, it is likely to not be our most

recent commander. If that name isn't handy, no worries, it will come

through eventually.

Thanks, Cory

//signed//

Corwin Oldweiler, PE, DAF

WQP Mngr

460 CES/CEAN

Direct: 720-847-4655; DSN: 847-4655
Cell: 720-413-3739
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